
Ancient Monuments in this township 

1923 List 

CARLATTON 

Tumulus;  ¼ m. E.N.E. of Carlatton farm. Bronze arrowheads found 70 yds. to N.E. of 

tumulus in 1854 (Ordnance map; T. H.B. Graham, N.S. XX, 27). 

Site of old church,  

(a)  S. of Carlatton farm (R. S. Ferguson, O.S.iv, 252). 

(b) Graveslabs at the farm; one of Henry de Newton, presented to the living 1330; one, 

over barn door, of ?Robt. de London, 1320 (R. S. Ferguson, O.S. iv, 252). 

Old road: " Brampton Street " leading to Brampton from the south (Bounder of 1613 ; N.S. 

xx, 25) 

Old dykes:”in Brampton streitte . . . . unto the double dykes next to Carlatton . . . to an old 

dyke adjoining upon the head dyke of Castlecarrock . . . to the head dyke of 

Brakanthwait; to the head dyke of Albyfield . . . to the head dyke of Cumrew to the 

river Carne." (ibid.) 

 

See Pastscape for much more detail on these and more entries (15 in total – though there may 

be some overlap with adjacent townships)).  

 

https://www.pastscape.org.uk/SearchResults.aspx?rational=q&criteria=carlatton&search=ALL&sort=4&recordsperpage=10

